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Chamberlain, Anne

From: Pesticides

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Chamberlain, Anne; Lay, Cam

Subject: FW: A few other articles for next BPC meeting packet

 

 

From: Heather Spalding [mailto:heathers@mofga.org]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:17 PM 
To: Pesticides 

Subject: A few other articles for next BPC meeting packet 

 
Hello again folks at Maine’s BPC office, 
 
I would like to submit the following materials for inclusion in the upcoming meeting packet. 
 

https://psmag.com/inside-the-academic-journal-that-corporations-love-a1dbe48cca1c 
 

https://mobile.nytimes.com/2017/03/14/business/monsanto-roundup-safety-
lawsuit.html?_r=2&referer= 
 

http://www.huffingtonpost.com/entry/usda-drops-plan-to-test-for-monsanto-weed-killer-
in_us_58d2db4ee4b062043ad4af84 
 
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2017/04/170426093454.htm 
 
https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/speaking-of-science/wp/2017/04/05/iowa-scientists-
find-first-evidence-of-popular-farm-pesticides-in-drinking-water/?utm_term=.4bd2fe99c34f 
 
http://www.foe.org/news/news-releases/2017-05-walmart-and-true-value-to-phase-out-bee-
killing-pest 
 
Thanks very much, 
 
Heather Spalding 
Deputy Director 
MOFGA 
 

anne.chamberlain
Rectangle

anne.chamberlain
Rectangle


















































	Spalding email2
	1-Inside the Academic Journal That Corporations Love – Pacific Standard
	2-Monsanto Weed Killer Roundup Faces New ...ty in Unsealed Documents - NYTimes
	3-USDA Drops Plan To Test For Monsanto Weed Killer In Food _ HuffPost
	4-Common pesticide damages honey bees' ability to fly -- ScienceDaily
	5-First evidence found of popular farm pe...n drinking water - The Washington Post
	6-News releases



